Fwd: Trip Details : 1.ROZIN/GREGORY (19 May 2019 ) ND'0 D'0D

ido soceanu

Wed 5/8/2019 1:17 PM

To:siegal tobias <ismo.indc@mail.gov.il>;

@ 1 attachments (20 KB)
itin(OYR677).html;

Get Outlook for Android

—————————— Forwarded message ----------
From: "ido soceanu" <idoSoceanu@mail.gov.il>

Date: Tue, May 7, 2019 at 3:02 PM +0300

Subject: Fwd: Trip Details : 1.ROZIN/GREGORY (19 May 2019 ) ND'0 D'VD

To: "Defense-assistant@moscow.mfa.gov.il" <Defense-assistant@moscow.mfa.gov.il>

Get Outlook for Android

—————————— Forwarded message ----------
From: "Shai Sabag" <shais@inbal.co.il>
Date: Mon, May 6, 2019 at 11:02 AM +0300

Subject: Trip Details : .ROZIN/GREGORY (19 May 2019 ) N©D'0 D'V

To: "ido soceanu" <idoSoceanu@mail.gov.il>

Cc: "TICKETS@MAILTO.MOD.GOV.IL" <TICKETS@MAILTO.MOD.GOV.IL>
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Travel Agency Contact Details
Ami Inbal
Israel

Phone :
Fax :
Email :

Passenger Name(s) :
1.ROZIN/GREGORY

Flight : Aeroflot : SU 2451 - Sun 19 May 2019

Departure : 11:30 (19 May 2019)
Paris, FR

Charles De Gaulle

Terminal 2c - Aerogare 2 Terminal C

Res status : Confirmed

Reservation General Information
Pnr Number : OYR677

Online Itinerary,

Baggage Policy

Baggage Allow Adt:1PC
Arrival : 16:20 (19 May 2019)
Moscow, RU
Sheremetyevo
Terminal D

Flight Class : Economy (t)


https://aka.ms/ghei36
mailto:idoSoceanu@mail.gov.il
mailto:Defense-assistant@moscow.mfa.gov.il
https://aka.ms/ghei36
mailto:shais@inbal.co.il
mailto:idoSoceanu@mail.gov.il
mailto:TICKETS@MAILTO.MOD.GOV.IL
https://www.checkmytrip.com/
https://bags.amadeus.com/

Flight Duration : 03:50 Booking Reference : SU/AWIDJC
Flight Type : Non Stop Flight Service : Lunch
Aircraft Type : Airbus Industrie A321 Sharklets
Ticket Numbers :

TICKET: SU/ETKT 555 3467552427 FOR ROZIN/GREGORY

Flight : Aeroflot : SU 1187 - Thu 23 May 2019 Baggage Allow Adt:1PC
Departure : 21:20 (23 May 2019) Arrival : 22:10 (23 May 2019)
Volgograd, RU Moscow, RU

Gumrak Sheremetyevo

Terminal C2 Terminal B

Res status : Confirmed Flight Class : Economy (e)

Flight Duration : 01:50 Booking Reference : SU/AWIDJC

Flight Type : Non Stop Flight Service : Snack

Aircraft Type : Superjet 100-95

Ticket Numbers :
TICKET: SU/ETKT 555 3467552427 FOR ROZIN/GREGORY

Flight : Aeroflot : SU 500 - Fri 24 May 2019 Baggage Allow Adt:1PC
Departure : 01:35 (24 May 2019) Arrival : 05:55 (24 May 2019)
Moscow, RU Tel Aviv Yafo, IL

Sheremetyevo Ben Gurion Intl

Terminal D Terminal 3

Res status : Confirmed Flight Class : Economy (e)

Flight Duration : 04:20 Booking Reference : SU/AWIDJC

Flight Type : Non Stop Flight Service : Dinner

Aircraft Type : Airbus Industrie A321

Ticket Numbers :
TICKET: SU/ETKT 555 3467552427 FOR ROZIN/GREGORY

PLEASE CHECK WITH THE AIRLINE THE MAXIMUM BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE
YOU ARE ENTITLED TO HAVE ON YOUR JOURNEY

FLIGHT(S) CALCULATED AVERAGE CO2 EMISSIONS IS 208.60 KG/PERSON
SOURCE: ICAO CARBON EMISSIONS CALCULATOR

FLIGHT(S) CALCULATED AVERAGE CO2 EMISSIONS IS 109.87 KG/PERSON
FLIGHT(S) CALCULATED AVERAGE CO2 EMISSIONS IS 181.81 KG/PERSON
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